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Fiaasa referends this namber when making a paymsnt.
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Statement Date July 20, 3021
Amount Dus 204,57
Due Date August 13, 2021
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Your Previous Charges ) Dhaily dvernge Elactrizity Lsage
Haricamnt of Last Bil B0 23
Paymierd Recelwed June 22, 2029 Thans you SH0.28 CR
Balance Forward £0.00

Your Electricity Charges: Residential

“Eleciricity provided by Ahechia UHIes Conpeaion gy Slancderd Supply
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Plaase maks your payments to Alectra Ltilities Carparation
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Account Number: 5853410000
for olll typas of payments

Pleaae Pay By August 13, 2021 §84.57
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Parkside Village Sales

From: Richmand Wilburn <richmeondwilburn@amail com:s
Sent: Thursday, July 29. 2021 5:06 PM

To: Parkside Vilage Sales

Ce: Parkside Village Admin1; Parkside Village Admin2
Subject: Re: Voya #3400 Fintrac for Checks

Attachments: 60115382-FOES-4050-885E-C34399FETB02 jpeg

For Fintrac,
Name: Xianwei Deng

I} Valid photo ID - attached

2) contact # - 905 237 8389

3} email address - dengxianwei2007 @ hotmail.com
4} employer's Name - Rogers Communication

5) Job - data analvst

0) Relationship (husiness partner, spouse, ete) - sisters




Parkside VillaEi Admin1 —_— -

From: Richmond Wilburn <richmondwilburn@amail coms
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 5:06 P

Ta: Parkside Village Sales

Cc Parkside Village Admin1; Parkside Village Admin2
Subject: Re: Voya #3409 Fintrac for Checks

Attachments: 60115382 -FOEE 4D5D-BALE-C34399FETRO2 jpeg
For Fintrac,

Name: Xianwei Deng

1) Valid photo 1D - attached
2) contact # - 905 237 8380

4) employer's Name - Rogers Communication
5) Job - data analyst
6) Relationship (business partner, spouse, etc) - sisters



